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      Posting Date:  Tuesday, March 8, 2022 
 

Solicitation Number:   2122-36AR            
 

Description: Preprinted forms and printing services 
P 

 

 AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should 
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: http://apps.hcs.k12.sc.us/apps/protrac/   (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of 
any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way 
that the bidder received the amendment.  (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. 
[02-2A005-1] 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting 
from questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should 
be read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the 
question. Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the 
solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is 
deleted. [02-2A097-1] 

SUBMIT OFFER BY (OPENING DATE) AND TIME REMAINS THE SAME. 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1. I would like to know if the folders are considered 
expandable.  Some folders spread out at the bottom 
and sides to approx. 1” to allow for more documents.  

No 

2. Total quantities ordered for each year of the contract for 
each item. 

Not available, offeror should bid based on 
estimated quantities in bid schedule.  

3. When will you have the spec sheet on Solicitation # IFB 
2122-36AR? 

No change, all specifications are provided in the 
published solicitation.   

4.  Is the Health Room Passes a 3-part form? No change, bid as specified in bid schedule. 

5.  Is the Student Admit forms 1 or more parts? What size 
is it? Do you have the artwork for this form?  

No change, bid as specified in bid schedule. Any 
artwork required by the solicitation will be 
provided to the awarded contractor.  
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